9
/%2) APPLICATION / AGREEMENT

- : ] Permit # @..PL \,bnw.

Dig Safe #

July 12, 2022

Date Issued:

For DISTURBANCE PERMIT within the City of New Bedford

This permit shall be posted at the work site, and shall remain until the work is completed. It is subject to inspection at all times.

TO THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL: / DISTURBANCE PERMIT

Permission is herby requested to excavate the surface of: _/ City Property

Location of work: 38 Shore Street o 172V (% A PR
= i
Qs =D QN T8 fwpdee”
water line from sidewalk to house

B i (et 3-N-22) —

Substantially as per plan annexed, for the purpose of:

Work will begin (weather permitting) on: 1H| 'nw —AD

Work will end (weather permitting) on: 10- 12 - 23

Applicant Name:

JLC Construction

4
Excavator(s) Name: % \\ (\_\Aﬁ@
NS

Hoisting Equipment License Number:
Grade: Expiration Date:

Eastern Insurance Group 800-333-7234

Company Name:

Contact Name: Name & Contact Number of Insurer:

Approved By: Ergoﬂm“ ﬂx\\nbﬂ\%%op
qz_mni%mﬁw%k%\\\

Roadway closures will require authotization from the Commissiones of Public infrastructure,
fraffic management plans may, be required
For inspection, 24 hour notice is required and the Contractor /.
notify ﬁ._.i. D.P.. & MMm..mq.w.“_.mmo v_.mwm.a.mmE.. Permit Expires in 3 Months from work start date.

Provide Sketch




Cheveli A. Torres

From: Donna M. Amado

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 1:393 PM

To: Cheveli A. Torres; Stephanie Crampton

Cc Amanda Jupin; Daniel Perry; Manuel Washburn
Subject: Re: 38 Shore St

Hi, we can add the sewer repair to this permit. However it will need to be inspected before he backfill's. We should
advise city Council Clerks that we’re adding this to the permit. Thank you.

From: Cheveli A. Torres <CTorres@newbedfard-ma.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 12:07:02 PM

To: Stephanie Crampton <Stephanie.Crampton@newbedford-ma.gov>; Donna M. Amado <Donna.Amado@newbedford
ma.gov>

Cc: Amanda Jupin <Amanda.JJupin@newbedford-ma.gov>; Daniel Perry <Daniel.Perry@newbedford-ma.gov>; Manuel
Washburn <Manuel.Washburn@newbedford-ma.gov>

Subject: 38 Shore 5t

Good Afternoon,

Demetri- JLC called, 38 Shore St. he has a disturbance permit which you will find attached, for a water renewal, however
he said the sewer line needs to be moved out of he way to replace the water line than put it back. Per his explanation.
So no contamination is done. This location does have a sewer permit on file. Should we be adding sewer repair to this
current disturbance? Permit. Or does he need a new one..

Thanks.
Cheveli Torres
E - -.* Office Assistant |l
,-E City of New Bedford | Public Infrastructure
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